
 
 

Request for Proposals (RFP) for Integrated Marketing Services Q&A 

May 3, 2021 

 

 

Kat Spivey 

Proverb 

Does your team have an overall budget for the yearly marketing initiatives? It would be helpful 

if you could let us know the breakdown between the agency budget and advertising/media 

spend budget. 

The fiscal year 2022 budget (July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022) has not been finalized. Estimated 

General/Brand Budget: $210,000 Estimated General/Brand Media Budget: $90,000 

What is your team currently doing for lead generation and digital marketing? 

Integrated marketing and media campaign with a focus on digital advertising and targeted 

mailings. 

What is your team currently doing for paid media? 

Digital programmatic and site direct – specifically paid search, display, and enewsletters. 

What is your internal marketing team's ability to execute marketing initiatives? Will all 

execution be handled by the agency selected?  

We have a strong in-house marketing team, made-up of three full-time staff members, 

enhanced with the partnership of a skilled agency. 

What markets/customers/constituents/stakeholders are you trying to inform or attract from 

your marketing initiatives?  

Key targets include: Banks, Brokers, Businesses, Developers (commercial and housing), 

Manufacturers, Municipalities, and Nonprofits.  Referral sources (attorneys, accountants, 

architects, builders, community development corporations, etc.) and the “public” are also key 

audiences. 



 
 

What aspects of your website are currently working and/or not working? Is your team looking 

to focus on design/user experience, backend development, or both? 

The website refresh would include content and creative updates to ensure we are managing 

audience expectations and help grow business. A full redevelopment should not be necessary. 

What other/additional communication deliverables do your team anticipate may arise over the 

year-long engagement that has not been otherwise outlined? 

MassDevelopment products and service offerings are constantly evolving to better serve our 

target audiences. It is important to be flexible as new projects are regularly introduced. 

 

Brian Heffron 

Conover Tuttle Pace 

 

What is the measure of success for this assignment? Are there any specific metrics in mind? Are 

there any previous campaign benchmarks you can share? 

For this assignment, we are looking for a well-rounded agency that can take our business to the 

next level through the development and deployment of an integrated and strategic campaign.  

 

Are there any new target segments this year (previous segments include Banks, Businesses, 

Developers & Site Selectors, Housing, Manufacturers, Municipalities, Nonprofits)? Should any 

segments be prioritized over others? Do any of your goals vary by segment? 

Getting our message out to new and diverse audiences in each of the areas mentioned above is 

a priority. Community Development Corporations (CDC’s), referral sources (accountants, 

attorneys, architects, builders, etc.), and the “public” are also key audiences. 

 

What are you projecting as a launch date for the campaign? 

September/October 2021. 

 

What is the budget for this assignment? What percentage of the budget have you dedicated to 

paid media in previous years?   



 
 

The fiscal year 2022 budget (July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022) has not been finalized. Estimated 

General/Brand Budget: $210,000 Estimated General/Brand Media Budget: $90,000 

 

Outside of paid media, what other channels (e.g. email) are you planning to activate? 

Direct marketing (targeted mailings, database marketing, etc.) continues to be an effective tool. 

What is your vision for the website update? Is it an overhaul or are there minor updates of 

messaging and imagery needed that will align with the campaign? 

The website refresh would include content and creative updates to ensure we are managing 

audience expectations and help grow business.  

 

Are production needs for direct mail inclusive of managing the mailing list as well as 

distribution/fulfillment (inclusive of postage)? 

Our database is managed in-house; however, we would be interested in looking at ways to 

grow our reach beyond our database. Digital marketing would most likely be preferred over 

traditional print. 

 

Has the pandemic created a need to reprioritize specific programs or messaging? 

Yes. Digital transformation has accelerated and the customer experience is even more 

important. 

 

You have a new leadership team in place. Do they have new, specific areas of priority?  

Yes. The agency is realigning to better serve communities across the state.  Community 

development has been elevated to the same level as finance programs and real estate 

assistance. In terms of DEI, our programs aim to eliminate practices, policies, and processes 

that impede our ability to be a diverse and inclusive employer of choice. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Kayla Niedziejko 

A&G 

 

Is there any additional information you’d be willing to provide about your existing customers? 
(i.e. size, industries, demographics, etc.) 
The “Who We Help” section on massdevelopment.com includes relevant information. 
 
You mentioned you’re seeking “new and diverse audiences”. Is there a specific segment you’re 
hoping to target? Do you have further details you can share about these new target audiences? 
Our goal is to continue to expand our reach to a diverse audience that is inclusive. This year, we 
are over-serving delivery to ethnic populations including Black-American, Hispanic, and Asian 
audiences.  
 
What is your biggest pain point about the current website experience? 
A lot of good information feels “buried”.  Too many clicks to get to what you need. Heavy 
content that can be better streamlined. 
 
What are the most frequently visited sections of the website? 
Home page, staff directory, loans & guarantees, grants, Commonwealth Places, careers.   
 
What is the most important priority for users coming to the site? (i.e. completing an RFP, 
learning more information, getting in touch, etc.) 
Customers should be able to obtain key information quickly and be motivated to contact us to 
initiate a project. 
 
In your opinion, what is the biggest misconception people have about Mass Development? 
That we are a bureaucratic, state agency. 
 

Are you able to share an anticipated budget (or budget range) for the outlined scope of 

services? 

The fiscal year 2022 budget (July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022) has not been finalized. 

Estimated General/Brand Budget: $210,000 Estimated General/Brand Media Budget: $90,000 

 



 
 

Nick Lowe 

Zozimus  

What is the anticipated budget for this engagement? 
Estimated General/Brand Budget: $210,000 Estimated General/Brand Media Budget: $90,000 

Can you provide more detail about what you envision as the scope of the “website refresh” 
deliverable? A full redesign and redevelopment of the website presence? Small updates to the 
site (if so, what kinds of updates)? A redesigned skin for the look and feel of the site without 
any technical functionality or architectural changes? Would development and integration be 
part of that scope, or design only? The budget for this particular deliverable has the potential to 
vary very widely, so we’re looking for more guidance about what is expected and needed here. 
The website refresh would include content and creative updates to ensure we are managing 
audience expectations and help grow business.  A full redevelopment should not be necessary. 

Does this RFP represent the evolution of an existing campaign? Or, is it an entirely new 
campaign? If the former, can you share the current campaign creative and media plan?  
This RFP will build on current branding efforts. MassDevelopment recently introduced a new 
logo and a new website for the Devens community – www.devenscommunity.com. 

How have you been measuring the campaign to date? Can you share reports/metrics related to 
prior campaigns that can help identify impact by audience/media/creative? 
We closely track lead generation along with website traffic growth. 

Why are you putting this initiative up for review?  (i.e., never used an agency for this before, 
not satisfied with the current media/creative, results not meeting expectations, a contractual 
requirement, other?) 
As a public instrumentality of the Commonwealth, MassDevelopment is committed to following 
best practices with respect to procurement of goods/supplies and services. Traditionally, an RFP 
is released for this work every three years. 

Are you satisfied with the performance of the incumbent agency? Are there aspects of the 
existing relationship upon which you would like to improve? 
Yes. From a performance standpoint, we are very satisfied. 

Is the incumbent agency participating in the RFP? 
The incumbent agency was included in the distribution of the RFP. 



 
 

Have you conducted any research in the past 2-5 years that would be helpful context as we 
tackle this assignment? 
The RFP includes all relevant information for the current assignment. 

Are there any knowledge gaps in your research that you are seeking to answer? Is this 
something you’re open to investing in in the future? 
We are always looking to grow and improve our marketing efforts. We are open to investing in 
research. 

What are the anticipated KPIs and specific metrics for measuring campaign success and do you 
have any prior benchmarks to share? 
Website traffic growth; visitor to lead conversion; new leads/opportunities 
 
What types of marketing, PR or advertising programs have been a “win” for this initiative in the 
past? What programs didn’t meet expectations? 
Direct marketing (targeted mailings, database marketing, etc.) has always been an effective tool 
for MassDevelopment. 

What platforms have you run campaigns on in the past? What platforms drove the best results? 
What platforms underperformed? 
We are currently finding success using b2b data providers that focus on data to help us reach 
key target audiences. 

 

Christina Miller 
Seven Outsource 

Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 

Companies outside of Massachusetts can apply.   Applicants must currently maintain a 

Massachusetts office that is staffed and conducts business five 

days per week throughout the year, holidays excluded. The respondent must have 

maintained a Massachusetts office for not less than one year preceding the date of 

submission and must include, on a full-time basis, staff in account service, creative 

services, direct marketing, media planning, and buying. 

 



 
 

Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

In-person meetings may be necessary at times. 

 

Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 

Yes, but capacity to do work in Massachusetts is required as discussed above. 

 

Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Yes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


